Rhaglen Gyﬂawn Gwasanaeth Democratiaeth

Swyddfa’r Cyngor

CAERNARFON

CYNGOR Gwynedd
GWYNEDD LL55 1SH

COUNCIL

Cyfarfod

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG

Dyddiad ac Amser

2.00 y.h., DYDD MERCHER, 16EG MEHEFIN, 2021

Lleoliad

Cyfarfod Rhithiol

Pwynt Cyswilit

Lowri Haf Evans
01286 679878

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru

(Dosbarthwyd 9 Mehefin 2021)

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru



http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG
AELODAETH (3)

Y Cynghorwyr

Annwen Hughes (Cadeirydd)
John Brynmor Hughes
Dafydd Owen

Jason Wayne Parry (Eilydd)

Aelodau Lleol

Y Cynghorydd Dilwyn Lloyd

Canolfan y Fron

Y Cynghorydd Cai Larsen a’r Cynghorydd Roy Owen

Y Grochan, Caernarfon



RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU

| dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

DATGAN BUDDIANT PERSONOL

| dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o fuddiant personol

MATERION BRYS

Nodi unrhyw eitemau sy’n fater brys ym marn y cadeirydd fel y gellir eu
hystyried.

CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO 5-36

Canolfan y Fron, Llandwrog, Caernarfon, LL54 7BB.

| ystyried y cais

CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO 37 -58
Y Grochan, ‘Stryd Twll yn y Wal’, Caernarfon

| ystyried y cais



TREEN MEWN GWRANDAWIADAU TRWYDDEDU

1. Adroddiad ysgrifenedig gan yr Adain Trwyddedu gydag argymhelliad.
Gall aelodau’r is-bwyllgor ofyn cwestiynau i gynrychiolydd y Cyngor.

3. Ar ddisgresiwn y Cadeirydd gall yr ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd ofyn
cwestiynau i gynrychiolydd y Cyngor.

4. Gall yr ymgeisydd a/neu ei gynrychiolydd ymhelaethu ar ei gais ac yna galw
tystion

5. Gall aelodau’r is-bwyllgor ofyn cwestiynau it ymgeisydd a/neu ei
gynrychiolydd

6. Ar ddisgresiwn y Cadeirydd gall cynrychiolydd y Cyngor ofyn cwestiynau i’r
ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd

7. Gwahoddiad i bob Ymgynghorai gefnogi unrhyw sylwadau ysgrifenedig
Gall cynrychiolydd y Cyngor a’r ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd grynhoi eu

hachos.

Atgoffir oll o’r pedwar egwyddor i’'w hystyried wrth benderfynu ar y ceisiadau,
sef:

1) Rhwystro Trosedd ac Anrhefn;

2) Diogelwch y Cyhoedd;

3) Rhwystro Niwsans Cyhoeddus; ac

4) Amddiffyn plant rhag niwed:



Eitem 4

PWYLLGOR: IS -BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG

DYDDIAD: 16 Mehefin 2021

TEITL: CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO -CANOLFANY FRON,
LLANDWROG

PWRPAS: ER PENDERFYNIAD

AWDUR: PENNAETH AMGYLCHEDD

1. CAIS ADDERBYNIWYD

1.1 Atodir cais am drwydded eiddo ar gyfer Canolfan y Fron, Llandwrog, Caernarfon, LL54
7BB. Mae’r ymgeisydd (cwmni cyfyngedig) yn ceisio trwydded eiddo ar gyfer hwb
cymunedol i hurio ystafelloedd, caffi, siop pentref, llety twristiaeth, mannau newid a
pwyntiau gwefru ceir.

1.2 Gwneir y cais mewn perthynas a dangos ffilmiau, draméau, chwaraeon o dan do, paffio neu
adloniant ymgodymu, cerddoriaeth byw a wedi recordio, perfformiadau dawns a gwerthu
alcohol.

1.3 Mae swyddogion yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu yn fodlon fod tystiolaeth ddigonol fod y cais
wedi ei gyflwyno yn unol 4 gofynion y Ddeddf Drwyddedu 2003 a’r rheoliadau perthnasol
ac felly yn ddilys.

1.4 Derbyniwyd sawl gwrthwynebiad i’r cais gan preswylwyr cyfagos, gan gynnwys aelodau
cymdeithas preswylwyr. Nid oedd sylwadau na gwrthwynebiadau gan yr Heddlu na’r
Gwasanaeth Tan.

1.5 Awgrymir fod yr Is Bwyllgor yn gofyn i’r ymgeisydd i ymhelaethu ynglyn a ‘r cais, orany
bwriad parthed defnydd yr oriau hwyr a ofynnir amdanynt; yn enwedig mewn perthynas a
defnydd llecyn tu allan y ganolfan ar gyfer gweithgareddau trwyddedig megis cyflenwi
alcohol a chynnal adloniant.

Gweler y tabl amgaeedig am fanylion yr oriau arfaethedig:

Oriau Agor / Opening Hours:

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy / Licensable Activities:
Dramau/Plays:Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Ffilmiau/Films:
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00

1
Tud. 5



Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00
Digwyddiadau Chwaraeon dan do/Indoor Sporting Events:
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/VWednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00
Adloniant Paffio neu Reslo/Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: Dan do :: Indoors
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music: Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded Music: Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and
Outdoors

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Perfformiadau Dawns/Performance of Dance:

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

Unrhyw beth sy’n debyg i disgrifiad (e), (f) neu (g)/Anything of a similar description to that
falling

within (e), (f) or (g): Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00

2
Tud. 6



Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00
Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol: Ar ac oddi ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the Premises
Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Mercher/VWednesday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:30 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:30 - 23:00

2. Mesurau a argymhellir gan yr ymgeisvdd i hyrwyddo’r amcanion trwyddedu

Mae’r mesurau a argymhellir gan yr ymgeisydd yn cynnwys y canlynol —

Mae Gofalwr yn gyflogedig i edrych ar 61 y Ganolfan felly bydd unrhyw problemau’n
cael ei adrodd yn syth

Gweithredir system Teledu Cylch Cyfyng

Hyfforddi staff ar werthiant alcohol ac gweithredu cynllun profi oed

Defnydd parchus o mannau allanol

System a larymau amddiffyn rhag tdn wedi gosod, a cyflenwad priodol o gyfarpar
cymorth cyntaf

Gweler manylion llawn y mesurau a argymhellir yn adran M o’r cais

3. YMGYNGHORIAD

Fe ymgynghorwyd ar y cais, ac fe dderbyniwyd ymatebion fel a ganlyn -

YMATEBION SYLWADAU

Aeclodau’r cyhoedd / preswylwyr cyfagos E-byst — gwrthwynebiad

Cymdeithas preswylwyr Y Fron

E-bost — gwrthwynebiad a deiseb

3.2

Aelodau’r cyhoedd a phreswylwyr cyfagos

Cafwyd 6 e-bost yn gwrthwynebu’r cais ar sail y pedair amcanion trwyddedu o:

Atal niwsans cyhoeddus
Diogelwch y cyhoedd

Atal trosedd ac anrhefn
Amddiffyn plant rhag niwed

Mynegwyd pryderon ar faterion gwrthgymdeithasol o ran swn, niwsans cyhoeddus, materion
glanweithiol, parcio a throsedd ac anrhefn. Nodwyd y bennaf nad oedd pwyllgor y ganolfan wedi
ceisio ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus o flaen llaw, a fod oriau arfaethedig yr ymgeisydd yn codi pryder.

Arwyddwyd deiseb o 36 llofnod gan Cymdeithas Preswylwyr y Fron yn nodi amodau ac amseroedd
buasai’n dderbyniol.

3
Tud. 7



4  ARGYMHELLIAD

Argymhellir fod y Pwyllgor hwn yn ystyried pryderon preswylwyr cyfagos yn ofalus ac yn
cymeradwyo’r cais yn unol & gofynion y Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003.

4
Tud. 8



Gwynedd Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We CANOLFAN Y FRON

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

CYNGOR
GWYNEDD

COUNCIL

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

CANOLFAN Y FRON
UPPER LLANDWROG

Post town | CAERNARFON Postcode L1L54 7BB

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01286 880882

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13,750

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [1  please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability E/ please complete section (B)
partaership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited [] please complete section (B)
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)

Tud. 9



¢)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

b)) a health service body please complete section (B)

O0O00oo

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

O

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the |
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mis [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from

premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Tud. 10



Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Surname ' First names

Date of birth T am 18 years old or

over [0 Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
CANOLFAN Y FRON

Address

UPPER LLANDWROG
CAERNARFON
GWYNEDD

LL54 7BB

Registered number (where applicable)

10033243

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LTD (CYF)

Telephone number (if any)
01286 880882

E-mail address (optional)
chair@canolfanyfron.org

Tud. 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
(t[alelsl2]olalt]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? Cr L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Community hub with rooms for hire, café, village shop, tourist accommeodation, changing
rooms and electric charging points for cars

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

VNRFESRR

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), () or (g)

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Tud. 12



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Tud. 13



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) -
guidance note 7) } Outdoors 0
[
Day | Start | Finish | Both Py
Mon | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the perfoermance of plays at different times to those listed in
23:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat | 08:30
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Z
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:00
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat | 08:30
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 15




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start | Finish
Mon | 08:30
23:00
Tue | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)
23:00
Wed | 08:30
23:00
Thur | 08:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri | 08:30
23:00
Sat | 08:30
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 16



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Mg
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
23:00 | Yisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 08:30 note 6)
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 17




Live music Will the performance of live music take place ‘
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both &
Mon | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
1 (please read guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
r-——————r————| for the performance of live music at different times to those
23:00 | listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Sat . note 6)
| 08:30 8:30 — 00:00
23-00 | Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day (From 23:00 inside only)
Sun | 08:00 8:30 — 1:00 o
2300 New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day (From 23:00 inside only)

Tud. 18



F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or beth — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both vl
Mon | ¢8:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
- (please read guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
23:00 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat ] ~ | note 6)
> ].08:30 8:30 — 00:00
23:00 | Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day (From 23:00 inside only)
Sun | 08:30 8:30 - 1:00
i 23:00 New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day (From 23:00 inside only)

Tud. 19




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both Zd
Mon | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)
23:00
Thur | 08:30
23:00
Fri 08:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
—{ for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
23:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat | 08:30
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 20



H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
(2) Showing of Films e.g. Film Nights (Children & Adults)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 08:30 guidance note 3) Outdoors | [
23:00 Both (=g
Tue | 08:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Wed | 08:30
23:00
Thur | og.30 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
) ___| description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
23:00 guidance note 5)
Fri | 08:30
23:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
08:30 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
——| within (e). (1) or (g) at different times to these listed in the
23:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun 8:30 - 00:00
08:30 Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Christmas Eve & Boxing Day (From 23:00 inside only)
8:30-1:00 o
23:00 | New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day (From 23:00 inside only)

Tud. 21




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Ll
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outd
guidance note 7) 00rs O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details iere (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any séasonal variations for the provision of late night
— refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
=== for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
/ those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat / guidance note 6)
/ ’
Sun /
//

Tud. 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises U
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the O
premises
Day | Start | Finish | Both 'Pg
Mon | 08:30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
+-————— read guidance note 5)
23:00
Tue 08:30 08:30 — 21:00 in the Shop
| 23.00 | 08:30—23:00 in the Cafe
Wed | 08:30
23:00
Thur | ¢g:30 Neon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 0830 8:30 - 00:00
: | Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
23-00 | Christmas Eve & Boxing Day
8:30-1:00
Sat 08:30 New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
John Glyn Thomas Davies

Date of birth 17.03.1983

Address

12 King’s Road
Holyhead
Isle of Anglesey

Postcode

LLe652BL

Personal licence number (if known)
YMPAQ732

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Isle of Anglesey County Council

Tud. 23



Lo

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Films for Restricted Age Groups

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 08:30
23:00
Tue | 08:30
23:00
Wed | 08:30
23:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises io be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 08:30 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
23:00 | 8:30 - 00:00
Fri 08:30 Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
| Christmas Eve & Boxing Day
23:00 | 8:30-1:00
Sat 08:30 New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day
23:00
Sun | 08:30
23:00

Tud. 24



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

A caretaker is employed to look after the Ganolfan.

Any potential problems will be quickly highlighted and steps taken to resolve these to ensure
that the licensing objectives are upheld.

To deal positively with any advice issued by any of the Responsible Authorities including the
Licensing Authority and the Police.

To be aware of the expectations of the Licensing authority and the Responsible authorities on
the steps that are necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTYV cameras installed.
Liguor will be afforded good supervision at all times.
Staff will be vigilant to ensure that shoplifting is prevented.

¢) Public safety

We have outdoor seating facilities therefore steps will be taken to ensure that anyone making
use of these facilities do so in a manner that is respectful to the surrounding area. Anyone not
doing so will be asked to vacate the premises,.

Refuse bins are in place for disposal of rubbish.

Care is taken that there is nothing that can be tripped over or loose that can cause a fall.

Fire Alarms, Fire Extinguishers and Fire exits are all in working order and are easily accessed.
All exit doors will be easily openable without the use of a key, card, code or any similar means
and will be avaiilable for egress while the public are on the premises.

Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials are avalable on the
premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Excellent off-street parking facilities.

We have outdoor seating facilities therefore steps will be taken to ensure that anyone making
use of these facilities do so in a manner that is respectful to the surrounding area. Anyone not
doing so will be asked to vacate the premises.

Refuse bins are in place for disposal of rubbish.

e) The protection of children from harm

Not to sell alcohol to persons under the age of 18 and proof of age will be asked for as and
when required.

Alcohol will not be sold to anyone if it is obvous that they are buying on behalf of someone
else who appears to be underage.

Staff will be trained to ensure that they follow the correct procedures for suspected underage
customers and a proof of age card scheme will be advertised and adopted in the Shop.

If there are children on the premises e.g. play groups etc, they will be supervised at all times.

Tud. 25



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

e T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

AR RRR

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on

Declaration of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing

Tud. 26



work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature > /4_/; /_ J % L _

e ({2

Capacity é ) M’D ~ eV g X

For joint applications, signature of 2°4 applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
autherised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘ Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘ o .

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Tud. 27



Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the andience does not exceed 1000,
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o]

o}

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (it) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

e}

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

Q

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

Tud. 28



10.
1t.
12.
13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

Tud. 29



An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

Tud. 30



e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 81, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passpott, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

Tud. 31



with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Tud. 32



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

! John Glyn Thomas Davies

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

12 King’s Road
Holyhead
Anglesey
LL65 2BL

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence

[type of application]

by
Canolfan Y Fron

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence .
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Canolfan Y Fron
Upper Llandwrog
Caernarfon
Gwynedd

LL54 7BB

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Tud. 33



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Canolfan Y Fron

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Canolfan Y Fron
Upper Llandwrog
Caernarfon
Gwynedd

LL54 7BB

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number
YMPAQ732

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Isle of Anglesey County Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]
Council Offices

Llangefni

Anglesey

LL77 7TW

01248 750057

Signed / W

Name (please print)  “Jo by Gy TnoMas  (JAv i€ <

Date A [L]C, ‘ll

Tudz 34



e
j 2 10z3/219kd

.

811000 o1IOE0
uw
] ov D05t
i

000 dysmuadaliye 1o
108 1L9SHN0 ¥03 ORPIBSYLIO L
OSCHT  BHSHOENID KGN0

{37115 HOMES

geruind s sa5uadavr)

@0

£30IANES SNOLLYDINNWINOD
B YIMOd 03S008d
FuH p—

NOYA A NVATONYD

\J

NOUS A NVITONVD

(w=anal ¥os aansst |

£,
¥ ‘_A._._,.

g uay v

A
B e H
¥
L]

]
‘lcfd!!!l“ll-l.‘l‘li
200y EUPRI BIURNRS ©

wakicnbe Bt 00 SAAe AddTy =
pcquama| P

BT T k-

(e 10200 BOppe I =

RO BUREoH I00EPUN @ A seAp 54|
Y Aoous) 19 9% A BRSPS

100p opRLENe i0) Akt oemUSH o
Aoy £l

slsls
l}
iy
%EF

110 JRTS PRI VE) L | 4

P <@

Tud. 35




v omom| o

1023219
)

AN AR WA D
HNESII0AT  COBBIRSIO L
ORHT RGO IS0

SE0UNSES BNOILYOINNINOD
w.w,“.,__...: % ’%

WAANAL ¥04 NSS!

o LoD I DR Y £

e T
1
)
3!

i
£
i
|



Eitem 5

PWYLLGOR: IS -BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG
DYDDIAD: 16 Mehefin 2021
TEITL: CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO -Y CROCHAN
PWRPAS: ER PENDERFYNIAD
AWDUR: PENNAETH AMGYLCHEDD

1. CAIS ADDERBYNIWYD

11

1.2

1.3

14

Atodir cais am drwydded eiddo ar gyfer Y Crochan, 9-11 Hole in the Wall Street, Caernarfon
Gwynedd, LL55 1RF. Mae’r ymgeisydd MUNCHIO (cwmni cyfyngedig) yn ceisio
trwydded eiddo ar gyfer bwyty a fydd yn gweini bwyd dros tri llawr, gyda’r opsiwn i gael
ystafell gyfarfod ar y trydydd llawr.

Gwneir y cais mewn perthynas a gwerthu alcohol ar ac oddi ar yr eiddo.

Mae swyddogion yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu yn fodlon fod tystiolaeth ddigonol fod y cais
wedi ei gyflwyno yn unol & gofynion y Ddeddf Drwyddedu 2003 a’r rheoliadau perthnasol
ac felly yn ddilys.

Derbyniwyd sawl gwrthwynebiad i’r cais gan preswylwyr cyfagos, gan gynnwys aelodau
cymdeithas preswylwyr. Nid oedd sylwadau na gwrthwynebiadau gan yr Heddlu na’r
Gwasanaeth Tan.

Gweler y tabl amgaeedig am fanylion yr oriau arfaethedig:

Oriau Agor / Opening Hours:

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 24:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 24:00

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy / Licensable Activities:

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol: Ar ac oddi ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the Premises

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd lau/Thursday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 23:30
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 23:30
2. Mesurau a argymbhellir gan yr ymgeisydd i hyrwyddo’r amcanion trwyddedu

Mae’r mesurau a argymhellir gan yr ymgeisydd yn cynnwys y canlynol —
e Gweithredir system Teledu Cylch Cyfyng i foddhad y Cyngor a’r Heddlu

o Hyfforddi staff ar werthiant alcohol, gweithredu cynllun profi oed 25 a chadw cofnod
gwrthodiad

1
Tud. 37



e Adlynu i bolistau diogelwch tan o dan oruchwyliaeth gwasanaeth lleol diogelwch tan
e Sicrhau cludiant nwyddau ar amser priodol a fod biniau yn cael eu gwagio fel nad
ydynt ymyrryd ar cymdogion cyfagos

Gweler manylion llawn y mesurau a argymhellir yn adran M o’r cais

3. YMGYNGHORIAD

Fe ymgynghorwyd ar y cais, ac fe dderbyniwyd ymatebion fel a ganlyn -

YMATEBION SYLWADAU
Aelodau’r cyhoedd / preswylwyr cyfagos E-byst — gwrthwynebiad

3.2 Aelodau’r cyhoedd a phreswylwyr cvfagos

Cafwyd 3 gwrthwynebiad i’r cais ar sail y ddau amcanion trwyddedu o:

e Atal niwsans cyhoeddus
e Diogelwch y cyhoedd

Mynegwyd pryderon ar faterion gwrthgymdeithasol o ran swn a niwsans cyhoeddus, a fod byrddau
y busnesau yn rthwystr i’r preswylwyr cyfagos.

4  ARGYMHELLIAD

Argymbhellir fod y Pwyllgor hwn yn cymeradwyo’r cais yn unol & gofynion y Ddeddf
Trwyddedu 2003.

2
Tud. 38



S12012/2290

Gwynedd Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

CYNGOR

GWYNEDD
COUNCIL

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/IWe Y Crochan (MUNCHIO Cyf.)

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Gwynedd.

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
9 - 11 Hole in the Wall St,
Caernarfon,

Post town

Caernarfon

Postcode LL55 1RF

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01286 875865

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £2950

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals *

b) a person other than an individual *

iv.

as a limited company
as a partnership
as an unincorporated association or

other (for example a statutory corporation)

Tud. 39

[

O 0O0KX

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
(

please complete section (B)



S12012/2290

C) a recognised club

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O O00dond

(

(
please complete section (B)

(

(

please complete section (B)

[

please complete section (B)

[l please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X

premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

O
O

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] el Rev)
Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over

[l Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Tud. 40




S12012/2290

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] exampiE; Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Y Crochan (MUNCHIO Cyf.)

Address

9-11 Hole in the Wall St,
Caernarfon,

Gwynedd.

LL55 1RF.

Registered number (where applicable)
12577810

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)
01286875865

E-mail address (optional)
info@ycrochan.cymru

Tud. 41



S12012/2290

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DDMMYYYY
Blololplopl|

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DDMMYYYY
you want it to end? HEEEREEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises will serve food within the building over three floors. The main seating area will be on the
ground floor seating 3 tables of 4 with the bar area to the corner. the Bar area will be aprox 3.5 meters
away from all tables and 4/5 meters away from the front main door. We will also have two secondary
dining areas on the 1st floor, seating 3 tables of 4 in each room. Then we will have a private
seating/meeting room on the top floor. Toilets will be on the top floor, with an accessible toilet on the
ground floor.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) Ol
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) Ol
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) Ol
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Ol
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a!nythi_ng of a si_m?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) H
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

IN ALL CASES COMPLETE BOXES K, L AND M

Tud. 42



S12012/2290

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 43




S12012/2290

B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 44




S12012/2290

C

guidance note 6)

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Tud. 45




S12012/2290

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Tud. 46



S12012/2290

E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Tud. 47




S12012/2290

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Tud. 48




S12012/2290

G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 49




S12012/2290

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e or at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Tud. 50




S12012/2290

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Tud. 51




S12012/2290

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off th_e [

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both &

Mon 0900 2330 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue [ 0900 | 2330

Wed [ 0900 | 2330

Thur | 0900 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 | 2330

Sat 0900 | 2330

Sun | 0900 | 2330

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name
Dewi Arfon Jones

Address
4 Lon Nant,
Caernarfon,

Gwynedd.
LL55 2DG.

Postcode

LL55 2DG

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Cyngor Gwynedd

Tud. 52




S12012/2290

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0900 2400

Tue 0900 2400

Wed | 0900 2400

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 10900 | 2400 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 2400

Sat 0900 2400

Sun 0900 2400

Tud. 53



S12012/2290

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

We will always ensure that the premises will follow all regulatory guidelines regarding licensing of the
premises. The staff we will employ will always be up to date with being legal and compliant regarding
licensing matters. Which will include training with the sale of alcohol, identifying when a guest has
consumed enough alcohol and the sale of alcohol to anyone under age,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incident will always be logged down. And if judgement is made that any incident is in breach of the
law, the police will be called. On top of this, CCTV will be installed and operational at all times -

1. Digital CCTV system will be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Local
Authority monitoring both the interior and exterior of the premises.

2. In the case of the interior of the premises there will be sufficient cameras to cover all areas to
which the public have access, with the exception of the toilets.
3. Lighting in the location must be of sufficient brightness and quality to identify persons within the

location on the CCTV system.

4. The CCTV system will record and retain images of all times when members of the public are on
the premises, for a minimum of 28 days.

5. Images will be surrendered on request of the police or local authority at the time the request is
made and the premises will ensure they keep sufficient software available to comply with this condition.

6. There must be a minimum of one member of staff trained and available to download evidence at
the request of the Police or an authorised officer at all times the premises are open.

7. CCTV warning signs shall be fitted in public areas of premises.

8. Recordings of incidents must be made secure for inspection by police.

c) Public safety

We will follow and adhere to strict fire safety policies. We will be under the supervision of a local fire
protection service. Fire distinguishers of the neccesary sort will be at an arms distance on every floor.
Along with the instalation of exit signs and fire alarms.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Tud. 54



S12012/2290

Though we will be a resepectable restaurant - we will ensure that our guests will leave the establishment
in a respectabe manner. We will also always make sure that bottle bins are emptied at a reasonable hour -
so not to disturb our neighouring houses/businesses. The same will apply to our deliveries. It is already in
place that delivery of our goods will also be at a reasonable hour.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will follow the challenge 25 policy where anyone who looks 25 or younger will be asked to provide
an acceptable form of ID. Forms of ID accepted are - passports, driving licenses and GOV approved ID.
All must be photo identification.

Team members will also have to undergo Underage Sales Prevention training.

We will also keep a register of anyone who tries to buy alcohol under the age of 18.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

XK XK XK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature U/W
| 4

Date 29/03/2021

Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Tud. 55



S12012/2290

o 1) Al 2L

Date 13/04/21

Capacity Director

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)
Dewi Arfon Jones

4 Lon Nant,

Caernarfon,

Gwynedd.

Post town | Caernarfon Postcode | LL552DG
Telephone number (if any) | 07444422820

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
dewij92(@gmail.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the

use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of

Tud. 56



S12012/2290

10.
Tl

12.

13.

whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming
machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Tud. 57



89 ‘PNl

Qutside Dining.

Ground

I Stairs.

Inside Dining.

Toilet.

Bar.

Kitchen.

D Fire control box

office

- oilet

e Fire alarms.

, Fire exits.
tea room

Alcohaol storage Secon d

e fire extinguishers

strairs I Stk

First

1st floor dining

locked food
storage and

®  alcohol store,




	Rhaglen
	4 CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO
	Cais
	Cynllun

	5 CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO
	Cais
	Cynllun


